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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL PS-#1198 
PRE-PLACEMENT MEDICAL EXAMINATION REVIEW & EVALUATION SERVICES 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
December 26, 2012 

 
 

1. Can you please provide any contractor information and pricing for past and current 
contracts in place for similar services? 
 
ANSWER:  The County is interested in proposals based upon a firm's 
approach to the task, rather than those simply pegged to an existing contract. 

 
2. Can you please provide the amount of medical examination reviews, Fitness-for-duty 

evaluations and return to work evaluations that were performed over the past fiscal 
year? The past two fiscal years? 

  
ANSWER:  Please prepare proposals based upon approximately 300 new hires 
per year.  There are typically fewer than a dozen fitness for duty and return to 
work evaluations performed in a given year. 

 
3. How many contracts is San Luis Obispo County looking to award for this solicitation? 
  

ANSWER: One. 
 
4. Proposal Format Section 5 a. asks for proposers to submit total fixed fees in order to 

complete the project outlined in the solicitation. Can you please explain County 
expectations for rate submittals (line item rates per evaluation, hourly rates for 
services provided, total fixed amount based on a set amount of evaluations, etc)? 

 
ANSWER: The County in interested in seeing how each proposing firm 
approaches this.   


